
Missouri Consolidated Health Care Plan
Responses to Vendor Questions

2025 Group Medicare Advantage PPO RFP
March 19, 2024

Response
1 For the MA Only and MA-PD Price Proposal Worksheet, how will the fully insured 

premiums be scored? For example, will a lower guaranteed one-year rate for 
2025 with no or limited caveats receive a greater score than a multi-year rate 
guarantee that contains caveats due to the potential uncertainty with regards to 
Medicare Advantage funding changes in future years? Or how will a lower one 
year rate be scored against an offer that has a higher year one rate but offers not 
to exceed rates for a future year(s)?

As stated on Page 12 of the Introduction/Instructions document, 
In determining pricing points, MCHCP will consider the potential five-year cost of the 
contract including the full not-to-exceed premiums for Years 2-5 of the contract. The 
contractor shall understand that annual renewal premiums for subsequent years of the 
contract will be negotiated, but must be within the not-to-exceed premiums submitted 
within this bid. All renewal options are at the sole option of the MCHCP Board of Trustees. 
Renewal prices are due by May 15 of each year and are subject to negotiation. 

2 Under fully insured arrangements, offerors are considered the covered entity, 
rather than a Business Associate. Please confirm your intent to include the BAA 
into the contract.

As we are also a health plan under HIPAA, we prefer to maintain a BAA in order to cover any 
information we may be giving our contractor. Any changes you would like to include in the 
BAA to reflect this unique arrangement should be highlighted in your bid.

3 Exhibit B, Section B2.2.2 states "The contractor shall not regard a member as 
terminated until the contractor receives an official termination notice directly 
from MCHCP". MA carriers must accept and process termination requests directly 
from CMS for compliance reasons. Please advise if accepting termination directly 
from CMS is permissible.

There are two sources of eligibility under this contract - MCHCP eligibility and Medicare 
eligibility. For those instances that are governed by MCHCP eligibility, then MCHCP has sole 
authority regarding eligibility. Medicare eligibility is governed by CMS. Should the contractor 
receive notice of Medicare eligibility termination from CMS, then the contractor must notify 
MCHCP immediately of the notice and act in accordance with CMS regulations in regard to 
termination requests from CMS.

4 Please provide detail around the potential site visits that would take place in 
early May. What type of facilities or activities would MCHCP like to see?

MCHCP has not made a determination that a site visit is needed at this time. However, 
should one be necessary we would more than likely want to see member services or clinical 
management activities. 

5 Do the 2023 monthly risk scores on the MCHCP Financial Summary file include a 
final settlement assumption?

No. 2023 risk scores do not include final settlement. 

6 Do the monthly claims on the MCHCP Financial Summary include sequestration? Yes, monthly claims include sequestration.

7 On the MCHCP Financial Summary file it states that claims exclude additional 
rider costs. What services are included under additional rider costs?

Claims provided are inclusive of ancillary benefits.

8 Are the Rx risk scores available for 2023 and 2024? The January 2024 Rx risk score was 0.81 and the February 2024 Rx risk score was 0.80.
9 Are there any Part B only members on the census? If so, how many members? No. 

10 Regarding Exhibit B, Section B9.1.4, please confirm it is acceptable for the carrier 
to provide electronic enrollment reporting via secure email or through other 
secure channels on a recurring basis.

MCHCP will work with the carreir to ensure that enrollment reporting is transmitted to 
MCHCP and/or to the contractor securely.

These responses are provided by MCHCP to questions received from potential bidders for the 2025 Group Medicare Advantage PPO RFP.

Question
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ResponseQuestion
11 We noted the Intent to Bid states "The bidder must demonstrate the ability to 

operate a fully insured group MA/MAPD plan for at least three organizations with 
10,000 or more retirees", while the Introduction/Instructions document lists the 
above with 15,000 retirees. Please clarify.

The minimum bidder threshhold is three organizations with at least 15,000 retirees.

12 We noted the Intent to Bid states the proposal due date is April 2, but the 
Introduction/Instructions document states the due date is April 8. Please clarify.

MCHCP has granted more time for bidders to prepare their proposals. Proposals are due at 5 
p.m. CT, Monday, April 8, 2024.

13 Please confirm if bidders may furnish a Surety Bond to satisfy the Performance 
Bond requirement.

Confirmed.

14 Per the Introduction/Instructions doument, no stipulations regarding 
participation are permitted in tandem with the provided quote. Is this same 
restriction in place for the current carrier? If not, is there a material difference in 
membership expected to come as a result of this new stipulation?

This provision was stipulated in the RFP issued in 2018. 

15 Please confirm the MBE/WBE recommended targets should be calculated based 
on the admin portion of the premium.

Confirmed.

16 Please confirm if Exhibit A-2 should be used to list all redlines to the BAA, Exhibit 
C, and Scope of Work. Are you requesting redlined drafts of all contract 
documents?

You may provide redlined drafts of the exhibits noted but be sure to include that you have 
redlined those exhibits on  Exhibit A-2 along with an explanation of why the redlines are 
necessary.

17 Generally under a fully-insured arrangement, the Carrier is considered the 
covered entity, rather than a Business Associate and therefore the BAA is not 
applicable to the fully insured offering. Please confirm whether a BAA is required.

As we are also a health plan under HIPAA, we prefer to maintain a BAA in order to cover any 
information we may be giving our contractor. Any changes you would like to include in the 
BAA to reflect this unique arrangement should be highlighted in your bid.

18 Regarding Exhibit B, Section B8.3, please describe what MCHCP has in place today 
concerning this. What is MCHCP's vision for this service and the carrier staff that 
would be required?

This will be provided by the contractor. MCHCP expects the contractor to provide the 
enrolled member advocates to help them navigate through their health care needs. We 
expect that the contractor may have unique and differing methods of achieving these goals 
and, therefore, choose not to prescribe how they propose to address this requirement. 

19 Regarding Question 9.3 and 23.1 of the questionnaire, may carriers use the same 
references for both of these sections (allow overlap) rather than providing eight 
unique references?

Yes, the same references can be used in responding to both questions.

20 Regarding Question 15.21, please confirm if MCHCP is requesting a custom 
formulary. If so, can a full current formulary (in excel format) be provided for the 
purposes of creating and matching?

MCHCP is not requesting a custom formulary at this time, but if, during the contract period, 
we determine we would need to have customization, we are asking if there will be a charge 
to doing so,
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ResponseQuestion
21 Regarding Question 15.21, is MCHCP open to carriers offering a standard open 

formulary (utilized for large group MA) as an alternative to the current 
formulary?

MCHCP is open to a carrier's standard formulary but we will have to understand the impact 
to our members and to ensure that drugs that MCHCP includes as part of a non-standard list 
can still be maintiained.

22 Regarding Question 24.6 relating to approval of written communications and 
marketing materials, please confirm communications required by CMS will be 
excluded due to CMS required timeframes and content.

CMS required content will not be subject to MCHCP approval.

23 Regarding Question 24.18 relating to standard reporting, will MCHCP accept 
quarterly Performance Guarantee reporting within 45 days following the 
reporting quarter's end, to allow time for audits to be performed and verified?

Yes.

24 Please provide the most current Summary Plan Document containing the 
Medicare benefits available to retirees. If the Summary Plan Document is not 
available, please provide a summary of these benefits with as much detail as 
possible.

Please see attached.

25 Regarding the MCHCP EGWP Rx text file, should items with “Formulary_Flag: N” 
or “PRC_TIER_CD: 0” be considered currently covered? If yes, can a current cost 
share be confirmed for those with “PRC_TIER_CD: 0”.

The formulary flag on the MCHCP EGWP Rx text file should be ignored. Use PRC_TIER_CD  
for cost share determination. Cost sharing determination of PRC_TIER_CD value of 0 (zero) is 
provided on the MCHCP EGWP Rx File Layout under “Tier Structure” tab starting at row 8.

26 If included, please list any Non-Part D drugs or lifestyle drugs covered on the 
current Part D plan?

Please refer to the formulary that was provided in the data files provided by Segal.

27 Please provide the monthly Medical and Pharmacy rates for 2022, 2023 and 
2024.

2022
Medical: $0
Rx: $212

2023
Medical: $0
Rx: $214

2024
Medical: $0
Rx: $235

28 Please indicate whether retirees are allowed to come back on the plan if they 
have previously opted out of the employer sponsored plan.

Once a retiree terminates coverage, s/he may not re-enroll.

29 Please provide current Part D risk score. Please note the month or time period of 
the risk and if it includes mid-year or final payments. Also, please provide the 
most recent available MMR (monthly membership report).

The January 2024 Rx risk score was 0.81 and the February 2024 Rx risk score was 0.80.

Page 3 of 4



Missouri Consolidated Health Care Plan
Responses to Vendor Questions

2025 Group Medicare Advantage PPO RFP
March 19, 2024

ResponseQuestion
30 Please indicate if claims are on a “paid through” or incurred basis. If claims are 

reflective of incurred dates, indicate the “paid through” dates.
Claims are on an incurred basis.

31 Please provide the estimated CMS revenue corresponding to the provided claims 
period.

Monthly summary RAF was provided in lieu of CMS revenue. 

32 Were the actual paid final CMS adjustments/payments included in the Risk Scores 
provided?

Confirmed.

33 Have any additional adjustments been made to the risk score data provided such 
that they would not reflect the paid risk scores as of the date the data was 
provided? If so, please describe and quantify those adjustments in detail.

No additional adjustments have been made. 

34 Regarding all termination clauses, please confirm that MCHCP will provide carrier 
with notice at least 30 days in advance of a termination effective date to ensure 
Carrier can fulfill CMS required member notice of at least 21 days in advance if 
the member’s plan is terminating. (§50.7, Chapter 2, Medicare Managed Care 
Manual).

MCHCP will comply with all federal laws and if a change in the language of our termination 
clauses is needed in order to reflect this, please submit the changes on Exhibit A-2.

35 Regarding Exhibit B, Section B14.2, please provide more information regarding 
the use and functionality of the Optavise Vendor Manager product to be used to 
report Performance Guarantees.

The functionality of the Optavise vendor manager product is very similar to the procurement 
module being used for this RFP.

36 Regarding Exhibit B, Section B14.2, please confirm delays and/or errors in 
reporting, mutually agreed to be caused by the Optavise Vendor Manager 
product, will not be subject to penalties.

Contractors self-report most performance guarantees through the Optavise vendor manager 
product. Any delays and/or errors caused by the Optavise solution is extremely rare.

37 Please confirm carriers are able to ask additional follow-up questions based on 
answers to these questions.

Additional questions are allowed and will be answered as time permits.
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